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Bid No:  RFQ 2021007     
Name of Bid:  Tommy Roberts Memorial Stadium Design/Build 
Post Date:  4/19/2021 
Notice Post Time:  5:00 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 5 
 
Q1.  Does the total page count include the 11 x 17 concept drawings or is that in addition to the 

total page count? 

A1. The 11 x 17 concept drawings are in addition to the total page count. 

 

Q2. The Poinciana Elementary School fields to the south of the site are at a higher elevation. Is it 

intended that the fields on this project site be raised to similar elevation? 

A2. Refer to RFQ Scope of Work Project Goals and Objectives item 6. 

 

Q3. The baseball diamond currently has relatively new artificial turf (+/- 4 years old), is that 

intended to remain or be replaced? 

A3.  This will be determined after review of design, elevation requirements and potential value 

engineering options. 

 

Q4. Are the existing concrete light poles with new Musco fixtures intended to remain? 

A4. Yes 

 

Q5. In the proposed athletic building, are football and baseball intended to have separate locker 

rooms/bathrooms/weight rooms/classrooms? 

A5. No 

 

Q6. In the proposed athletic building, how many coach’s offices are proposed? 

A6. A minimum of two will possibly be required. This will be confirmed during the design 

phase. 
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